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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang; Don Rome; Jim Dean
Subject: RE: Docket 130141-EI

Hi Elisabeth,

I received an out-of-office message from Don. Would you be able to help with the question below?

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Don Rome

Cc: Jim Dean; Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket 130141-EI

Good morning, Don,

I was looking for information regarding the name change from Progress Energy to Duke Energy. I
noticed that a request to establish docket was filed on 5/9/13 (DN 02589-13) to address same. For
the sake of consistency, may I recommend that the docket title be revised to read, “Request for
acknowledgment of name change from Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
d/b/a Duke Energy”? If you agree, we will make that change per this e-mail.
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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:25 PM
To: Jim Dean
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Rick Moses; Elisabeth Draper; Hong Wang; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: Name Change

Good afternoon, Jim,

This e-mail serves as confirmation that CLK has received Progress/Duke Energy’s letter (DN 02735-
13) advising that the name change notification applies to Company Code GS065. Per your telephone
call on Wednesday, 5/15/13, I am confirming that the utilities for Docket 130141-EI have been
updated to include Company Code GS065. We will place this e-mail in Administrative
Correspondence for historical purposes. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you to everyone for your assistance in this matter!

Dorothy

From: Lewis Jr, Paul [mailto:Paul.LewisJr@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 4:14 PM

To: Rick Moses

Subject: Re: Name Change

Will ck and get back to you

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Rick Moses [mailto:RMoses@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 12:52 PM

To: Lewis Jr, Paul

Cc: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Name Change

Progress filed for a name change in docket number 130141-EI. Do you also want to change the
name on your gas operations listed under company code GS-065?

Rick Moses

Chief, Bureau of Safety
ESF-12 Power

Office: 850.413.6582
Cell: 850.408.4757
rmoses@psc.state.fl.us
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